
February 11, 2025  
Subject: Safety Fence  
WIN: 027778.00 
Location: Prospect-Verona 
Amendment No. 3  

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: What is the name of manufacturer of the type (A) and type (B) brackets for attaching 
post? 

Response: There is no manufacturer specified for the type (A) or type (B) brackets.  It is 
anticipated that the Contractor will need to have the brackets fabricated. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on February 12, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


